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received and filedCity Council5/13/2024 1

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Keith Stahley, City Manager

FROM: Chris Hoy, Mayor

SUBJECT:

Changes to City Council Committee Assignments

Ward(s):  All Wards
Councilor(s):  All Councilors
Neighborhood(s):  All Neighborhoods

RECOMMENDATION:

Information Only.

Effective Immediately, I am making the following changes:

Solid Waste Committee
Discharge Councilor Stapleton
Appoint Councilor Nishioka (Chair)

Mid-Willamette Area Commission on Transportation
Discharge Councilor Stapleton
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Appoint Councilor Varney (Alternate)

Salem/Keizer Area Transportation Study Policy Committee
Discharge Councilor Stapleton
Appoint Councilor Nishioka (Alternate)

Water/Wastewater Task Force
Discharge Councilor Stapleton
Appoint Councilor Nishioka

Mid-Willamette Valley Homeless Alliance
Discharge Councilor Stapleton
Appoint Councilor Varney

Climate Action Plan Subcommittee
Discharge Councilor Stapleton
Appoint Councilor Varney

Downtown Advisory Board (Liaison)
Discharge Councilor Stapleton
Appoint Councilor Nishioka

Attachments:
1.  Revised 2024 City Council Committee Assignments
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